
COG DOC #1184461v4   

Addendum #1 
ITB #23-24-08 GKBTC Façade Enhancements 

 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. What is the stain/sealer schedule? 
Answer:  See Exhibit “B” page 33 for paint schedule. 
 

2. What is the extent of patching the glulam beams and CLT panels? 

Answer:  No patching will be done.  Remove #24 under instructions to contractors. 

3. Is working on Saturday allowed? 
Answer:  Yes with coordination with City and Transit Staff. 

 
4. How many coats of stain/sealer are to be applied? 

Answer:  See Exhibit “B” page 33 for paint schedule. 

5. Will the City allow temporary fencing around the jobsite, especially in the front? 
Answer:  Yes with coordination with City and Transit Staff. 

 
6. Will the City allow the side door to be used as the main entrance during the project?  

Answer:  Yes with coordination with City and Transit Staff. 
 

7. Will the Contractor be allowed to clean brushes/pan/other paint equipment onsite? 
Answer:  No.  All cleaning shall occur offsite.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


